il

e st o et MR vt rogt~  omnemctn ]

j{WHITE S RUN CI—IRISTIAN
)

N

J

(

r!llrlﬂmi‘l!’il‘\’oﬁmIHIWWWHMWIHWITIHW?ITIWITIWWWIIJ







. E
WHITES RUN CHRISTIAN CHURCH - g
By Mrs. Cherles Fothergill

Whites Run Chrigtian church wae built in the year 1830, the land DA
’ upon which it was built beipg given by Williem Spicer, grendfather ’ R
of A.T. and E.V. Spicer. A#mong the ministers who preached in this
first church were the Revs. Kelley, Wagoner, Hawking, Trout snd Sherman,

In the year 1889 a new church was erected and the dedicatory sermon
vas preached by Bro., H.W. Elliott, who had his first pastorate with
the Whites Run church,

Chief emong the ministers who followed him down to the present
time were D.T. Buck (deceassed), Frnest Elliott (decessed), B.F. Cayto,
-of Madisonville; J.B. Yager, of laGrenge; Rasy Montgomery, of
Vincennes, Ind.; Ernest B. Motley, of Tesas; Rev. Alexander, of
Hodgenville; Rev. Vierling (who lster went as e medicel missionary
to India); C.C. Omer, of Hodgensville; W.E. Dance, of Ft., Meyers, Fla,
Rev, R.C. Buck, of Cincinnati, is the present minister.

Among the members of the early church were the Staffords,
Spicers, Davises, Bledsoes, Tandys, Southers, Parrotts, Gardners,
Searcy, Shirleys, Forsees, Darbros, O'Neals, Craigs and Parkloes.

Ministers. who heve gone out from this church are Jesper and
Flurry Stafford, E.V. Spicer and Russell Tendy.

Present membership is 125; Bible school enrollment, 70; while
the Ladies' Aid and Missionary society is asctive factor in the
church activities,
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